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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Garcia, John A, EMNRD

Hi John:

Please look at the tabulation of wells within the AOR. The wells drilled by Pogo in section 16 are now operated by

OXY. Yates Petroleum was purchased by EOG. EOG and OXY are both on the list of notified persons.

RE: [EXT] Silver Bullet 16 SWD #1
MOC Silver Bullet SWD work maps.pptx

MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY
SILVER BULLET 16 SWD #1 APPLICATION
TABULATION OF WELLS WITHIN 1 MILE AREA OF REVIEW

Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>
Wednesday, June 17, 2020 3:43 PM

[~ API = Lease Name T Well # ~ Operator Name | Curn
"W [30015269300000  [DIMAGGIO 001 POGO PRODUCING COMPANY axy
W [30015269300001 (DIMAGGIO 001 POGO PRODUCING COMPANY oxy

Vo |30015278920000 |DIMAGGIO 2 POGO PRODUCING COMPANY axy
Y [30015282660000 (DIMAGGIO 3 POGO PRODUCING COMPANY oxy
.|V |30015281740000 |DIMAGGIO B POGO PRODUCIMNG COMPANY oxY
S| [30015281750000 (DIMAGGIO 9 POGO PRODUCING COMPANY oxy

W |30015284500000 |DIMAGGIO 10 POGO PRODUCING COMPANY axy
.[H [30015335570000 |DIMAGGIO 11 POGO PRODUCING COMPANY axy

H |30015452110000 (SILVER BULLET 16 W1DM STATE 001H MEWEBCURNE OIL COMPANY MEW
'|H [30015452120000 |SILVER BULLET 16 W1DM STATE 002H MEWBCOURME QIL COMPANY MEW
"|H [30015452130000 |SILVER BULLET 16 W1CN 002H MEWEBCURNE OIL COMPANY MEW
‘|H [30015452140000 |SILVER BULLET 16 WI1CN 004H MEWBCOURME QIL COMPANY MEW

Attached is a PDF of some of my work maps. Hopefully these will help.

further questions.

Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Please get back with me if you have any



Tyler, TX 75701

W-903-561-2900 (Ext 7647)
C—832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 3:45 PM

To: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>
Subject: [EXT] Silver Bullet 16 SWD #1

Tim,

I was wondering if you had a clearer map for the offset operators / leaseholders as the one provided is difficult to read.
It appears that Yates Petroleum et al and Pogo Production are within the AOR but were not noticed can you explain why
they were not noticed or provided proof of notice to them. Can you provide a clear map of the AOR?

Thank you,

John Garcia

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3441
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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 11:58 AM

To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXT] Silver Bullet 16 SWD #1

Attachments: MOC Silver Bullet 16 SWD permit corrections.pdf
Hi John:

Thank you for noticing the footage differences in our application. The well is located 275’ from the east line (see survey
plat header below). | have attached corrected documents for your review.

| determined my parties requiring notice using the 275’ FEL. There are no notice issues.

j:i_tr.l'h'.\ll

VIS M. French D, Hobis, KM BE340

Phose {375) ¥93-6161 Fex- [¥75) M0-0720

Disrics [

Bl 5. P S0, Actewin, N EE 10

PMhone- {375 T48-120Y Fao- (375) T4E-5720

Dhsries 11

1000 R Brorss Rowd, Astes, N FT410

Plome: {505 104-61 T8 Foc (305) XM-6170
gries IV

1IN 5. 5t Faocs Dr., S Fe, KM 7505

Phns [ 3000) 4763450 Faa: (3003) 4783461

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals & Namral Resources Depariment

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1220 South St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM B7505

Thanks.

Form

Revised August |
Submit one copy fo apprc
District

[] AMENDED RE

! APl Namber I Ponl Cods ¥ Pool Mame
4 Property Code * Propeny Nume & Wedl Number
SILVER BULLET 16 SWD 1
TOGRID MO, E0ptimeoy Mams FElevation
MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY 2029’
* Surface Location
UL or lok no S Townsby Rangs Lot lds Feai Frinm the Nl Sl o Faid From i EastWesi bne Comnty
1 16 285 20E 1880 SOUTH 275 EAST EDDY
" Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot na Saciaon Townsheg Fangs Lo hde Feen from the Meamby ok lime Fezt froam ihe Eam"Wies lanc Comarery
1 Diedicated Aores I Joing o IndSll 4 Consodidsnns Code £Y Ordor Mo,

Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701

W-903-561-2900 (Ext 7647)
C—-832-217-6852



tharrington@mewbourne.com

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 10:05 AM

To: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>
Subject: [EXT] Silver Bullet 16 SWD #1

Tim,

| am currently reviewing the Silver Bullet 16 SWD #1. | was wondering if you could clarify for me which footages are
correct in the application for SHL.

1980’ FSL & 275’ FEL Are reflected in the following:
Letter to OCD (Page 3)

C-102 (Page 12)

Newspaper Article (Page 31)

1980’ FSL & 270’ FEL Are reflected in the following:
Well data sheet (Page 7)
Listing of Notified Persons (Page 23)

Does the difference in footages affect any notice issues? What footages were the notices based on?
Thank you,

John Garcia

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3441




District [

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720
District IT

811 S. First SL., Arlesia, NM 88210

Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720
District III

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-102

Revised August 1, 2011
Submit one copy to appropriate
District Office

[[] AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

T API Number 2Pool Code 3 Pool Name
4Property Code 5 Property Name 6 Well Number
SILVER BULLET 16 SWD 1
70GRID NO. 8 Operator Name 9Elevalion
MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY 2929’
' Surface Location
UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feel from the North/South line Feel From the East/West line County
I 16 268 29E 1980 SOUTH 275 EAST EDDY
'' Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lot Idn Fecl from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
12 Dedicated Acres | 13 Joint or Infill 14 Consolidation Code 15 Order No.

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interest have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the division.

N 00°09°32" £ 2669.54°

N 035837 E 2457.53°

N 89°16°25" £ 2652.15" ©) N 89'50'50" £ 2667.46' ®
16 1 I
CORNER DATA ] I 17OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
NAD 83 GRID — NM EAST '| I hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and complete
A: FOUND BRASS CAP "1940" | I to the best of my knowledge and belief, and that this organization either
IEFugease = B SEoiis ] I owns a working interest or unleased mineral interest in the land including
B: FOUND BRASS CAP "1940" ] I the proposed bottom hole location or has a right to drill this well at this
N: 379288.7 — E: 645345.4
| I location pursuant to a contract with an owner of such a mineral or working
C: FOUND BRASS CAP "1940”
N: 381957.6 — E: 645352.8 | I interest, or to a voluniary pooling agreement or a compuisory pooling
[~ D: FOUND BRASS CAP "1940" - __|_ ______ —'— _______ order heretofore entered by the division
N: 381991.3 — E: 648004.2 |
|
E: FOUND BRASS CAP "1940" | Signaturc Date
N: 381998.4 — E: 650671.1 | | .
™)
F: FOUND BRASS CAP "1940" | N || Printed Name
N: 376782.4 — E: 650623.1 | N
D
G: FOUND BRASS CAP "1940" l n
N: 376806.3 — E: 647898.7 | | N =
N
U R S N —_— e —— — N —
| 76 + 2| ®SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
GEODETIC _DATA | | N 1 hereby certify that the well location shown on this
- AST k
NAD 83 CRID M E | | 275 “ plat was plotted from field notes of actual surveys
N: 37%366. 3 | | S.L. made by me or under my supervision, and that the
) ; .
LAT: 32.0408159° N | : same is true and correct to the best of my belief.
LONG: 103.9814589" W
| 02-01-2019 ——__
L | I Dale of Survey “ Wi, M
_______ +__——_-‘—_|—___—__+_____-__ Signature and Seal of Jro
| | ' 3
[o)]
| | I
[ | | gjgn?:gumbnr 6‘3\3', \sq‘
I | | SNAL T
L | | I
® N 8920°32" W 2724.47 © N 8929'45" W 2725.08 ® 1LS19010148
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Listing of Notified Persons

Pecos River SWD #1 Application
1980’ FSL & 275’ FEL
Section 11, T22S, R27E, Eddy County, NM

Surface Owner (Same as Applicant)

Mewbourne Oil Company
P.O. Box 7698
Tyler, TX 75711

Offsetting Operators Or Leasehold Owners Within 1 Mile

Section 2, 225, 27E

Devon Energy Production Company, LP
20 N. Broadway
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

Section 10, 22§, 27E

COG Operating LLC
600 W. lllinois Ave
Midland, TX 79710

Section 11, 22S, 27E

COG Production, LLC
600 W. lllinois Ave
Midland, TX 79701

Devon Energy Production Company, LP
20 N. Broadway
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

Mewbourne Oil Company
P.0. 7698
Tyler, TX 75711

Section 12, 22S, 27E

Legacy Reserves Operating, LP
303 W. Wall, Suite 160
Midland, TX 79701
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